



FW: 431 St. Andrews Drive

From Bruce Cooper <bcooper@safebuilt.com>
Date Tue 4/21/2026 1:12 PM
To Ashley Bernal <abernal@townofbelleair.net>; Michelle Krickovic <mkrickovic@townofbelleair.net>; Joe Torch <storch@townofbelleair.net>; Gay Lancaster <glancaster@townofbelleair.net>
Cc building <building@townofbelleair.net>

2 attachments (3 MB)
PREVIOUS PERMIT WND-H-51254-20.pdf; FW_ Emergency Storm Repairs -EXTENDED DEADLINE FOR HURRICANE HELENE ONLY.pdf;

Good afternoon,

I called Water and Navigation this morning and they sent this to me. The contractor was trying to say that the county advised them that they didn't need anything from the Town. See the attached which is to the contrary to that statement. Will get with the contractor and require a permit and perform an inspection to see if there is any concerns.

Bruce Cooper CBO, CFM
Building Official, Floodplain Manager
Towns of Belleair, City of Belleair Bluffs
Plans Examiner for N. Redington, Town of Belleair Shores and Weintraub
Building Code Administrator BU338
Building Inspector BN931
Plans Examiner PX 809 (B,M,E,P)
Cell: 727.263.8366
bcooper@safebuilt.com

From: Water & Navigation Permitting <WNPermitIntake@pinellas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2026 9:28 AM
To: Bruce Cooper <bcooper@safebuilt.com>
Subject: 431 St. Andrews Drive

You don't often get email from wnpermitintake@pinellas.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)
Good morning,

Per our phone conversation please see attached previous permit.

I did also include the email that was sent out by management to all contractors about the emergency applications. The very last paragraph talks about the local and state.

Kris Johnson
Business Support Specialist 2, Environmental Management
Public Works Department

kjohnson@pinellas.gov
Office (727) 464-4170



[Pinellas.gov](https://www.pinellas.gov)

All government correspondence is subjected to public records laws.

Intake	Kris & Jordyn	(727)-464-4170	wnpermitintake@pinellas.gov
Review and Mangrove	Suzanne-Admin	(727)-453-3385	watermavpermits@pinellas.gov
Final Inspection	Brad & Doug	(727)-453-3385	watermavpermits@pinellas.gov